March 16, 1979

M. John C. Worneli, President
Al aska Wel di ng Center

Qual ity Systens |ncorporated
645 G Street, Suite 202

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

Dear M. Worneli:

This responds to your request for an interpretation of 49 CFR
195. 228 dated March 8, 1979. Your request was in two parts:

Question: The alternative which is to be foll owed when

determ ning weld acceptability in the event that the pipe

di aneter is such that visual inspection of the root area i s not
possi bl e as allowed in Paragraph (b) (1) of Section 195.228.

Answer: \When depth of undercutting adjacent to the root bead is
not visually determ ned by use of a depth neasuring device as set
forth in Section 195.228(b)(1), then only the | ength requirenent
of Subsection 6.9 of the 1973 edition of APl Standard 1104
applies. The length requirenent states that undercutting

adj acent to the root bead shall not exceed 2 inches in length or
1/6 of the length of the weld, whichever is smaller.

Question: The alternative which is to be foll owed when
determ ning weld acceptability in the event that tie-ins are not
accessi ble for visual inspection.

Answer: The depth of undercutting adjacent to the root bead on a
tie-in weld usually cannot be visually determ ned as set forth in
Section 195.228(b)(1) because there is not (sic) way to enter the
pi pe, the tie-in weld being the final weld in a section.

Therefore, only the length requirenent of Subsection 6.9 of the
1973 edition of APl Standard 1104 appli es.

| hope this answers your questions. Please contact ne if | can
be of any further assistance.

Si ncerely,

\ si gnhed\

Cesar DelLeon

Associ ate Director for

Pi pel i ne Safety Regul ation
Mat eri al s Transportation Bureau

dal \ 195\ 228\ 79- 03- 16



